ASHLEY KORTH

4810 East Emile Zola Avenue, Scottsdale, Arizona 85254 · 623.466.3636

Ashleykorth313@gmail.com.

www.linkedin.com/in/ashley-korth-242109170

Seeking a long-term career as a Nurse Practitioner in a positive and constantly evolving organization. Offering 9+ years of experience as a bedside nurse with adult and pediatric patients in intensive care units; as well as over 750 clinical hours with experienced nurse practitioners in a wide variety of clinical areas including family practice, urgent care, women's health, and pediatrics.

QUALIFICATIONS

- Dedication to excellent patient care, compassion, and professionalism integrated with patients' medical and emotional needs.
- Conscientious, team- oriented, and eager to learn.
- Top notch critical thinking skills, decisive judgement, and the ability to work with minimal supervision in a challenging environment.
- Prideful interpersonal and communication skills allowing for quick rapport with patients and other members of the healthcare team.

EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2013 - CURRENT REGISTERED NURSE, CARDON CHILDREN'S MEDICAL CENTER PEDIATRIC INTENSIVE CARE UNIT

Cared for a vast pediatric patient population ranging from neonates to adolescents; including a wide array of diagnoses and acuity ranging from general pediatric medical/ surgical/ oncology/ congenital heart patients to those with critical illness requiring immediate medical or surgical intervention. Extensive experience in the use of extracorpeal membrane oxygenation and continuous renal replacement therapy. Responsible for orienting new graduate nurses hired to be a critical care nurse.

MAY 2011 - SEPTEMBER 2013 REGISTERED NURSE, BANNER GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL CENTER MEDICAL/ SURGICAL/ TRANSPLANT INTENSIVE CARE UNIT

Served a medically and surgically diverse patient population including liver, kidney, and pancreatic transplants; high risk obstetrics, liver failure, toxicology, complex abdominal surgeries, and sepsis/multi-system organ failure. Experience as a team leader and a member of shared leadership in making changes to the bedside and improving patient care.

EDUCATION

JULY 2019 MASTER OF NURSING SCIENCE, FAMILY NURSE PRACTITIONER

GRAND CANYON UNIVERSITY

GPA 3.98

Clinical Rotations:

- NextCare Urgent Care- Ryan Treat FNP & Helena Haynes FNP- 263 hours
- Camelback Women's Health- Meghan Delaney WHNP- 60 hours
- Banner Children's- Banner Health Clinic- Loriann Lang CPNP- 105 hours
- East Valley Family Medical- Ann Reiff FNP- 320 hours

MAY 2011 BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

CERTIFICATIONS

GPA 3.99

	APRN- Nurse Practitioner, Nebraska #112904 Registered Nurse, Nebraska	(2019-present) (2019- present)
•	Registered Nurse, Arizona License #RN168858	(2011-present)
•	Basic Life Support (BLS)	(2009-present)
•	Advanced Life Support (ACLS)	(2011-present)
•	Pediatric Advanced Life Support (PALS)	(2013-present)
•	Certified Critical Care Registered Nurse (CCRN)	(2013-present)
•	Trauma Nursing Core Course Certified	(2016-present)

ACTIVITIES

Proud member of the American Nurses Association, American Association of Critical Care Nurses, American Association of Nurse Practitioners, and Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing.

Member of Shared Leadership Operations, PICU Practice Council, and a Patient Experience Champion.

HONORS & AWARDS

- Daisy Award for Extraordinary Nurses Nominee (2012,2015,2017,2018)
- Daisy Award for Extraordinary Nurses Winner
 "Good Catch" Award Winner
 Preceptor of the Year Winner
 (2018)
 (2016)

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Volunteer Medical Mission, Port Au Prince, Haiti- 2013
- Habitat for Humanity 2007-2011
- Congenital Heart Disease Walk 2015-Current

REFERENCES

Eric Matthew Peters, M.D., Pediatric Intensivist- Cardon Children's Medical Center Helena Haynes, FNP-BC- NextCare Urgent Care.